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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 34th Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of  
KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, October 28, 
2025 at 10:30 A.M., at 06-Egerton Road, Opposite LDA Plaza, Lahore to transact the 
following business: - 
 

1. To confirm the minutes of the last Annual General Meeting held on 
October 28, 2024.  

 

2. To receive and adopt the Annual Audited Accounts for the year ended 
June 30, 2025 along with Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon. 
 

3. To elect Seven Directors as fixed by the Board, pursuant to the provisions of 
Section 159 of the Companies Act, 2017 for a period of three years. The 
following Directors are retire and eligible for re-election: 
 

1. Mr. M. Naseem Saigol 2. Mr. M. Murad Saigol 
3. Mr. M. Zeid Yousuf Saigol 4. Mr. Muhammad Omer Farooq 
5. Mr. Muhammad Athar Rafiq 6. Syed Haroon Rashid 
7. Mrs. Sadaf Kashif  

 

4. To appoint Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of next 
Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration. 

 

5. Any other business with the permission of the Chair. 
 

A statement of material facts under Section 166(3) of the Companies Act, 2017 
pertaining to the election of directors is being sent to the shareholders along with this 
Notice. 
 

                        By Order of the Board 
 

 
Lahore: October 07, 2025                         Company Secretary 
 

Notes: 
1. Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

October 22, 2025 to October 28, 2025 (both days inclusive). Physical 
transfers/CDS transactions ID’s received in order at “Company Registrar office 
M/s Corplink (Pvt.) Limited”, Wings Arcade, 1-K, Commercial Model Town, 
Lahore on or before October 21, 2025 will be treated in time. 
 

2. Any person who seeks to contest the election of Directors shall file with the 
Company at 10-G, Mushtaq Ahmed Gurmani Road, Gulberg-II, Lahore, not 
later than fourteen (14) days before the day of the Meeting, his/her intention to 
offer himself/herself for Election of Directors in terms of Section 159(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2017 along with his/her consent to act as Director, if elected. 
Such consent should be accompanied by the following declaration: 
 

a. I am not serving as a director on more than seven listed companies in 
Pakistan. 

b. I am aware of my duties and powers under the relevant law(s) and the 
Memorandum & Articles of Association of Pak Elektron Limited and the 
Listing Regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange. 

c. I have not been convicted by a court of law for an offense involving moral 
turpitude; 

d. I have not been declared debarred by any court of law for lacking fiduciary 
behaviour. 

e. I am a registered tax payers at NTN # ____________. 



f. I have not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction as a defaulter 
in payment of a loan to a Banking Company, a Development Finance 
Institution or a Non-Banking Financial Institution, or being a member of a 
Stock Exchange have not been declared as a defaulter by such Stock 
Exchange. 

g. Neither I nor my Spouse is engaged in the business of Stock Brokerage. 
h. I am not ineligible to become Director under section 153 or 157 of the 

Companies Act, 2017. 
 

3. A member entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting may appoint another 
Member as his/her proxy. Proxies in order to be effective, must be received at 
10-G, Mushtaq Ahmed Gurmani Road, Gulberg-II, Lahore, the Registered Office 
of the Company not later than forty-eight hours before the time for holding the 
meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed. 
 

4. Members whose shares are deposited with Central Depository System are 
requested to bring their original National Identity Cards or original Passports 
along with their Account Numbers in Central Depository System for attending 
the meeting. 

 

5. Members are requested to notify the Company change in their addresses, if any. 
 

6. Transmission Of Annual Report 

In terms of approval of the shareholders of the Company in their Annual 
General Meeting held on October 27, 2023 and pursuant to SECP's Notification 
No. SRO 389(1)/2023 dated 21st March, 2023. The Annual Report for the 
financial year ended on 30th June, 2025 of the Company containing inter alia 
the audited financial statements, auditors' report, directors, and chairman's 
reports thereon may be viewed and downloaded by following QR code and 
weblink: 

 

Weblink QR Code 

https://www.kpcl.com.pk/kp/annual_reports.php 

 
 

The Annual Report has been emailed to those shareholders who have provided 
their valid email address to the Company. 

 

The shareholders who wish to receive a hard copy of the Annual Report may 

send to the Company Secretary/Share Registrar, the Standard Request Form 

available on the website of the Company www.kpcl.com.pk. The Company then 

will provide a free of Cost hard copy of Annual Report to the shareholders 

within one week of the request. 

7. Procedure for Postal Ballot and E-Voting 
In accordance with the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, if the 
number of persons who offer themselves to be elected is more than the number 
of directors fixed under Section 159 (1) of the Companies Act, 2017, members 
will be allowed to exercise their right to vote through postal ballot i.e. by post or 
e-voting, in the manner and subject to the conditions contained in the aforesaid 
regulations. 
 

In case the number of persons who have filed consent to contest election 
exceeds the number of directors to be elected in the EOGM, the Company will 
publish the Ballot Paper and information laid down in the relevant sub-

https://www.kpcl.com.pk/kp/annual_reports.php
http://www.kpcl.com.pk/


regulation in one English and one Urdu newspapers (in which EOGM notice is 
being published) providing the detailed information as laid down in Annexure-I 
to the said regulations and also upload the Ballot Paper on its website not later 
than seven (7) days before the holding of EOGM. 
 

Abdul Rahman & Co., Chartered Accounts has been appointed as “Scrutinizer” 
in terms of Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations 2018, for the purpose of 
voting at the meeting. The firm meets the QCR rating from ICAP. The 
Scrutinizer has the necessary knowledge and experience to independently 
scrutinize the voting process. Furthermore, M/s Corplink (Pvt) Limited, the 
Company’s Shares Registrar, have been appointed as 
“e-voting service provider” as per requirement of the Regulations. 

8. Replacement Of Physical Shares Into CDC Account 
 

Members, who hold physical shares, are advised to convert their shares into 
electronic form in terms of section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017. 
 

9. Participation in the AGM through Video link Facility    
 

The SECP through its Circular No. 4 dated February 15, 2021 & Circular No. 6 
dated March 03, 2021 has directed listed companies to arrange participation of 
shareholders in Annual General Meeting through Video Link Facility in addition 
to allowing physical attendance by the members. The members who are willing 
to attend and participate in the AGM can do so through video-link via 
smartphones, computers, tablets, etc. To attend the AGM through video-link, 
members are requested to get their following particulars registered by sending 
an email or WhatsApp at the number/address given below, at least 48 hours 
before the time of the AGM, and download video-link from 
https//zoom.us/download. 

 

 
Name 

 
Folio/CDS Account No. 

 
CNIC No 

 
Cell phone 

 
Email 

     
 
 

Signature of Member 
 

WhatsApp Email 

0321-8561366 umer.islam@saigols.com 
 

Upon receipt of requests, the video-link login credentials will be shared with the 
interested shareholders on their email addresses or WhatsApp messages. The 
members can send their comments/suggestions related to the agenda items of the 
meeting through the above-mentioned means. 
 

10. Prohibition of Distribution of Gifts 
No gifts will be distributed at the Annual General Meeting as prohibited under 
Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2017. 



THE STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 166(3)  

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017 

 
Independent director(s) shall be elected through the process of election of director in 
terms of section 159 of the Act and he/she shall meet the criteria laid down in Section 
166 of the Act, the Companies (Manner and Selection of Independent Directors) 
Regulations. 
 
None of the Directors of the Company have any personal interest in the aforesaid 
Special Business except in their capacity as Shareholders or Directors of the 
Company. 




 LDA Plaza  

 -06  10:30  2025  28  (34th)  




 2024  28 1

  2025  30  2

 159  2017
 

 3

 -2  -1

 -4  -3

 -6  -5

 -7

 4

  5

 3 166  2017  


 2025   07 







 1-K   2025  282025  22  1

 2025  21 CDS/Physical 
 2017  

    II-  -10  14  2



 3159 


 




 




 














 


  




 157153  2017  


  II-  -10  48  3


 4

 5

 6

 30  2023  21  2023  1389SRO  2023  27

 QR  2025

 

https://www.kpcl.com.pk/kp/annual_reports.php


 www.kpcl.com.pk 




 7

 1159  2017  2018  


 





 ICAP  2018 


 



 


 8

 72  2017 
 9

 2021  03  6  2021  15  4 
 AGM 


 AGM 

 https//zoom.us/download  48  AGM 


    / 




    

 
umer.islam@saigols.com 0321-8561366

 

 8

 185  2017 

 1663  2017
 



 
 166  159 






CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW 

For the year ended June 30, 2025 

 

It gives me great pleasure to present the Annual Report for the year ended 

June 30, 2025 to our valued members and stakeholders and to apprise them of 

the overall performance and effectiveness of the Board.  

 

The Board of Directors of Kohinoor Power Company Limited is performing its 

duties in accordance with law and in the best interest of the Company and its 

shareholders as required under the Code of Corporate Governance, an annual 

evaluation of the Board of Directors of the Company is carried out. The purpose 

of this evaluation is to ensure that the Board's overall performance and 

effectiveness is measured and benchmarked against expectations in the context 

of objectives set for the Company. 

 

For the financial year ended June 30, 2025, the Board's overall performance and 

effectiveness has been assessed as satisfactory. This is based on an evaluation 

of integral components, including vision, mission and values; engagement in 

strategic planning; formulation of policies; monitoring the organization's 

business activities; monitor financial resource management.  

 

l am grateful to our shareholders who show their trust by investing in us and 

our customers who recognize us as their business partner. I am also appreciative 

of the many contributions of my fellow Board members and their dedication to 

the success of the Company. We remain committed to maintaining this trust in 

years to come with stellar financial performance.  

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD 

 
 

 

 

M. NASEEM SAIGOL 

Chairman 

06 October 2025 



 
 2025  30 

 2025  30


 




 


 2025  30

  






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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
The Directors of the Company presented before the shareholders the 34th Annual 
Report along with audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 
June 30, 2025. 
 
During the period under review the company continued to invest in the equity market 
and rented its building. As a result, Company earned revenue of Rs. 6.742 million as 
compared to 11.118 million in the corresponding period last year. The Company 
earned profit after taxation of Rs. 10.918 million as compared to loss of 
Rs. (15.728) million with an EPS of Rs. 0.87 in comparison to Rs. (1.25) in the 
corresponding period last year. The said increase in profit due to reversal of deferred 
tax. 
 

FUTURE OUTLOOK 
The management is confident that recovery of stock market would have more positive 
impact in future on the viability of the Company. The business (renting) of the 
company have not any impact on the environment and there is no trend and factor 
affect the future development, performance and position of the company business. 
 
GOING CONCERN 
These accounts are prepared on going concern basis as Company’s resources are 
sufficient to meet its obligations. Further, the Company is almost debt free and its 
assets are available to meet its obligation, if any. 
 
DIVIDENDS 
The Directors of the company do not recommend any cash dividend/bonus shares to 
the shareholders as the Company have accumulated losses and the Management 
wants to strengthen the wealth of the Company.  
 
The Board of Directors has approved a formal policy for remuneration of Executive and 
Non-executive Directors, as recommended by the Human Resource and Remuneration 
Committee. As per policy, the Company have not pay any remuneration to directors. 
 
CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT 
Board of Directors’ places great importance for an effective cash flow management so 
as to ensure smooth running of the business. For this purpose, cash inflows and 
outflows are projected on regular basis and verified periodically.  
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
A system of sound internal control is established and prevailing in the Company. The 
system of internal control is designed in a manner to ensure achievement of 
Company's business objectives and operational efficiency, reliable financial reporting 
and compliance with various statutory laws. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 
We are pleased to inform you that as a member of business community, we are in 
touch with social bodies and authorities to find ways and means to help them in their 
social programs and projects. 
 
 
 



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & FINANCIAL 
REPORTING FRAMEWORK 
In compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework of the Securities 
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 the Directors are pleased to report that: 
 
i) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present 

fair state of Company's operations, cash flows and changes in equity. 
ii) Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained as required under 

the Companies Act, 20 l 7.  
iii) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation 

of financial statements and changes, wherever made, have been adequately 
disclosed. Accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment. 

iv) International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation 

of financial statements, and any departure there from has been adequately 
disclosed and explained. 

v) The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively 
implemented and monitored. 

vi) Key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed. 
vii) Outstanding taxes and levis are given in the notes to the financial statements. 
viii) No adverse material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of 

the Company have occurred between the end of the financial year to which this 
balance sheet relates and the date of the Director's Report. 

ix) The figures in the financial statements for the year ending June 30, 2025, have 
been audited by external auditors of the Company. 

x) The Company has fulfilled its major statutory and financial obligations. 
 
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the Pakistan Stock 
Exchange in its Listing Regulations relevant for the year ended June 30, 2025 have 
been adopted by the Company and have been duly complied with. A statement to this 
effect is annexed to the Report. 
 
BOARD EVALUATION 
In compliance with Code of Corporate Governance Regulations 2019, the Board has 
put in place a mechanism for the annual evaluation of Board's performance. The 
evaluation of the performance of the Board is essentially an assessment of how the 
board has performed on all of the selected parameters. 
 
HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT 

Your company is well aware of the importance of skilled workers and staff therefore 
the company is strongly committed towards all aspects of safety, health and 
environment connected with our business. 
 
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING 
Statement showing the Pattern of Shareholding as at June 30, 2025 required under 
the Companies Act, 2017 and the Code of Corporate Governance are annexed. 
 
GENDER PAY GAP STATEMENT 
Gender Pay Gap statement is annexed. 
 
 



COMPOSITION OF BOARD 

Composition of the Board of Directors and meetings attended are as under; 

 

Names  Category 
Meeting 

attended 

Syed Haroon Rashid 

Mrs. Sadaf Kashif 

Independent Director 

Female Director/ 

Independent Director 

4 

4 

Mr. M. Naseem Saigol 

Non-Executive Directors 

4 

Mr. Muhammad Murad Saigol 4 

Mr. Muhammad Omer Farooq 4 

Mr. Muhammad Athar Rafiq 4 

Mr. Muhammad Zeid Yousuf Saigol Executive Director 4 

 

COMMITTEE’S 
Detail of Committee’s of Board is as under; 
 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
Mrs. Sadaf Kashif    Chairperson/Member 
Mr. Muhammad Omer Farooq  Member 
Mr. Muhammad Athar Rafiq  Member 
 
HR & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
Mrs. Sadaf Kashif    Chairperson/Member 
Mr. M. Naseem Saigol   Member 
Mr. Muhammad Zeid Yousuf Saigol Member 
 
We wish to thank to the shareholders for their support. We are pleased to record our 
appreciation of the services rendered by the employees of the company and hope that 
the same spirit of devotion will continue in future. 
 

                For and on behalf of the Boards 

 

 
              __________________________        ____________________ 
Lahore             M. ZEID YOUSUF SAIGOL       M. MURAD SAIGOL 
October 06, 2025            Chief Executive         Director 





 2025  30   
 (34th) 

 10.918  11.118  6.742  Equity 
  (1.25)  0.87  (15.728) 





  (Going Concern) 


 Accumulated Losses  Cash Dividend 












 2019  
 SECP  


 2017   


 IFRSs  IASs   


  
 

  
  

 2025  30 



 2025  30 


 



 2019  







 2025  30  2017 
 


 

  








         6   

              1       


 









 / 

 




 





/  
 
 


/  
 
 




   
2025  06  



KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED

SIX YEARS AT A GLANCE

(Rupees in '000)

PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 2019-2020

Financial Position

Paid up capital 126,000 126,000 126,000 126,000 126,000 126,000

Reserves 269,500 269,500 269,500 269,500 269,500 269,500

Fixed asset at cost 324,326 324,326 324,326 324,326 324,326 324,326

Accumulated Depericiation 253,868 249,763 244,734 239,723 234,923 230,025

Investment Property 2,378 2,642 2,935 3,261 3,624 4,026

Current Assets 42,697 37,700 47,231 42,014 40,221 38,665

Current Liablilities 2,234 3,713 2,804 1,260 1,391 1,264

Income

Sales / Revenue 6,742 11,118 17,552 17,453 17,114 16,605

Other Income 2,766 1,558 1,154 236 1,229 286

Other Operating Expenses 1,945 3,038 4,724 2,417 4,472 4,836

Gross Profit 2,478 3,271 2,241 2,724 2,275 709

Pre tax profit / (Loss) 2,700 (15,767)          (1,874)            (3,453)            (2,001)            (12,289)          

Taxation 8,218 39 174 215 (169)               (80)                 

Profit / (Loss) after taxation 10,919 (15,728)          (1,664)            (3,238)            (2,170)            (12,369)          

Unappropriated profit / (Loss) (273,391)        (284,309)        (268,546)        (266,881)        (263,643)        (261,487)        

STATISTICS AND RATIOS

Gross profit to sales % 36.75% 29.42% 12.77% 15.61% 13.29% 4.27%

Pre tax profit / (Loss) to capital % 2.14% (12.51)% (1.32)% (2.74)% (1.58)% (9.75)%

Current ratio 19.11 10.14 16.58 33.35 28.92 30.59

Paid up value per share (Rs.) 10 10 10 10 10 10

Earning after tax per share (Rs.) 0.87 (1.25)              (0.13)              (0.26)              (0.17)              (0.98)              

Cash dividend % - - - - - -



FORM 20
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

(Section 227(2)(f))

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1.1 Name of the Company

2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at 30-06-2025

     ------Shareholdings------

2.2 No. of Shareholders From To Total Shares Held

364 1 100 8,929

250 101 500 75,171

216 501 1,000 173,278

223 1,001 5,000 534,940

66 5,001 10,000 519,204

19 10,001 15,000 248,373

11 15,001 20,000 203,349

10 20,001 25,000 233,935

6 25,001 30,000 169,506

4 30,001 35,000 135,035

4 35,001 40,000 149,762

1 40,001 45,000 43,500

6 45,001 50,000 296,358

2 55,001 60,000 119,000

1 65,001 70,000 66,500

4 70,001 75,000 300,000

1 75,001 80,000 77,500

1 115,001 120,000 118,447

1 135,001 140,000 135,100

1 240,001 245,000 245,000

1 250,001 255,000 252,500

1 310,001 315,000 314,408

1 420,001 425,000 424,717

1 495,001 500,000 500,000

1 500,001 505,000 500,500

1 1,005,001 1,010,000 1,009,388

1 2,830,001 2,835,000 2,835,000

1 2,910,001 2,915,000 2,910,600

1199 12,600,000

  KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED



Sr. No. Name
No. of Shares 

Held
Percentage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties:

1 KOHINOOR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (CDC) 2,835,000      22.5000

2 PAK ELEKTRON LIMITED (CDC) 2,910,600      23.1000

Mutual Funds:

1 SAFEWAY MUTUAL FUND LIMITED 945                0.0075

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Chidren:  

1 MR. M. NASEEM SAIGOL 1,312             0.0104

2 MR. MUHAMMED OMER FAROOQ 525                0.0042

3 MR. MUHAMMAD ZEID YOUSUF SAIGOL 500                0.0040

4 MR. MUHAMMAD MURAD SAIGOL 500                0.0040

5 MRS. SADAF KASHIF 500                0.0040

6 MR. MUHAMMAD ATHAR RAFIQ 500                0.0040

7 SYED HAROON RASHID 500                0.0040

Executives: -                 -                 

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: -                 -                 

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 40,254           0.3195

Institutions, Insurance Companies, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting interest in the listed company

1 KOHINOOR INDUSTRIES LIMITED (CDC) 2,835,000      22.5000

2 PAK ELEKTRON LIMITED (CDC) 2,910,600      23.1000

3 MR. IMRAN (CDC) 1,009,388      8.0110

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, CEO, CFO, Company

Secretary and their spouses and minor children:

S. No. NAME SALE PURCHASE

NIL

KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Catagories of Shareholding required under Listed Companies (Code of Coprorate Governance) Regulations, 2019

As on June 30, 2025



Categories of Shareholders No. of Shareholders Share held Percentage

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, and their spouse

and minor children 4,337 0.0344       

Associated Companies, undertakings and related party 5,745,600 45.6000     

NIT and ICP 200 0.0016       

Banks Development Financial Institutions Non Banking

Financial Institution 13,726 0.1089       

Insurance Companies 0 -         

Modarabas and Mutual Funds 945 0.0075       

General Public 6,199,094 49.1992     

Others (to be specified)

Pension Funds 26,528 0.2105       

Other Companies 931 0.0074       

Joint Stock Companies 600,587 4.7666       

Foreign Companies 8,052 0.0639       

12,600,000 100.0000   
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 
   



 

 






 







  

 
 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

100.0000    12,600,000 1,199 


5,745,600   




945 
4,337 

- 
- 

40,254 
6,754,988 

 


         





GENDER PAY GAP STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 10 OF 2024

Following is the gender pay gap calculated for the year ended 30-06-2025.

(i) Mean Gender Pay Gap: Not Applicable *

    Houly rate Male Employees NIL

    Houly rate Female Employees NIL

(ii) Median Gender Pay Gap: Not Applicable *

    Houly rate Male Employees NIL

    Houly rate Female Employees NIL

(iii) Any other data / detail as deemed relevant: NIL

Note:

* The Company's Operations are closed. There are no employees exist

Gender Pay Gap Statement under circular 10 of 2024

KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED



STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES  

(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019 
 

Name of company:  KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

Year ending:  JUNE 30, 2025 

 

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner: - 

 

1. The total number of directors are Seven as per the following: 

 

a) Male:      Six 

b) Female:      One 

 

2. The composition of board is as follows: 

 

Category Names 

Independent Directors/ 

Female Director 

Syed Haroon Rashid 

Mrs. Sadaf Kashif 

Non-Executive Directors 

Mr. M. Naseem Saigol 

Mr. Muhammad Murad Saigol 

Mr. Muhammad Athar Rafiq 

Mr. Muhammad Omer Farooq 

Executive Directors Mr. Muhammad Zeid Yousuf Saigol  

 

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including 

this company; 

 

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it 

throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures; 

 

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company. 

The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or 

updating is maintained by the company; 

 

6.  All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the Board/ 

shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations;  

 

7.  The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board 

for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, 

recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board; 

 

8.  The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and 

these Regulations; 

 

9.  Five out of Seven Directors already attended Directors’ Training Program (DTP). Two directors already exempted from 

the requirement of DTP as per Regulation No. 19(2) of the CCG Regulation, 2019. 

 

10. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of internal audit, including 

their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the 

Regulations; 

 

11. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board; 

 



 

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below. - 

 

a) Audit Committee: 

 

1. Mrs. Sadaf Kashif 

2. Mr. Muhammad Omer Farooq 

3. Mr. Muhammad Athar Rafiq 

 

b) HR and Remuneration Committee: 

 

1. Mrs. Sadaf Kashif 

2. Mr. M. Naseem Saigol 

3. Mr. Muhammad Zeid Yousuf Saigol 

 

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for 

compliance; 

 

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following, - 

 

a) Audit Committee: 

 

1. September 30, 2024 

2. October 30, 2024 

3. February 28, 2025 

4. April 28, 2025 

 

b) HR and Remuneration Committee: 

 

1. September 30, 2024 

 

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal audit function to who are 

considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the 

company; 

 

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality 

Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight 

Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) 

guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the 

partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) 

of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the 

company; 

 

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in 

accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that 

they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard; 

 

18. We confirm that all requirements of the Regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied 

with.  

 

19. Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than Regulations 3, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are appended below. 

 

 

 

 

___________________________ 

                               Chief Executive              Director 



  EXPLANATION FOR NON-COMPLIANCE OF NON-MANDATORY  

Requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance, 2019 (“CCG”) 
 

Sr.# Requirement Explanation of Non-Compliance Regulation 

Number 
1 It is mandatory that each listed company 

shall have at least two or one third 

members of the Board, whichever is 

higher, as independent directors. 

The Company currently has two elected 

independent directors out of Total seven 

directors on the Board. Fractional 

requirement for Independent directors 

have not been rounded up as both 

independent directors have requisite 

competencies, skills, knowledge and 

experience to discharge and execute their 

duties competently as per laws and 

regulations under which hereby fulfill the 

necessary requirements; therefore, not 

warrant the appointment of a third 

independent director. 

6(1) 

2 The Board constitute the  anti-harassment 

policy to safeguard the rights and well-

being of employees 

 

Currently, the Board has not constituted an 

anti-harassment policy and the functions 

are being performed by the Human 

Resource department according to the 

company’s Grievance Policy. 

 

10 

3 As per CCG 2019 "10A.- Role of the 

Board and its members to address 

Sustainability Risks and Opportunities 

The board will take appropriate measures 

to proactively understand and address the 

principal as well as emerging sustainability 

risks and opportunities relevant to the 

company and its business, including 

climate-related risks and opportunities,  

assess their  potential financial and 

operational impacts and  implement 

strategies for management and mitigation 

thereof 

 

10 

4 Nomination Committee: 
 

The Board may constitute a separate 

committee, designated as the nomination 

committee, of such number and class of 

directors, as it may deem appropriate in 

its circumstances. 

Currently, the board has not constituted a 

separate Nomination Committee and the 

functions are being performed by the 

Human Resource & Remuneration 

Committee. 

29(I) 

5 Risk Management Committee: 

 

The Board may constitute the risk 

management committee, of such number 

and class of directors, as it may deem 

appropriate in its circumstances, to carry 

out a review of effectiveness of risk 

management procedures and present a 

report to the Board. 

The Board has not constituted a separate 

risk management committee however the 

risk is managed at respective department 

level which is also supervised by the 

departmental head. 

30(I) 

6 Disclosure of significant policies on 

website 

The company may post key elements of 

its significant policies, brief synopsis of 

reference of the Board Committees on its 

website and key elements of the directors’ 

remuneration policy 

The requirement to disclose significant 

policies on the website is non-mandatory 

in regulation No. 35(1), and thus the 

Company has uploaded limited 

information in this respect on its website. 

The Company is, however, considering 

placing key elements and synopsis of other 

policies on its website. 

 

35 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT 

To the members of KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of 
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate 
Governance) Regulations, 2019 [the 'Regulations'] prepared by the Board of Directors of KOHINOOR POWER 
COMPANY LIMITED for the year ended 30 June 2025 in accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the 
Regulations. 

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance 
with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the 
requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of 
various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations. 

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and 
internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to 
consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an 
opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks. 

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit 
Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are 
only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party 
transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. 

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of 
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the 
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended 30 June 2025. 

The engagement partner on the review resulting in this independent auditor's review report is ALl RAZA JAFFERY. 

Member of Russell Bedford International -  a global network of independent professional services firms
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taking you further 

Rahman Sarfaraz Rahim IqbaI Rafiq 
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Lahore - 54770, Pakistan. 
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E: lahore@rsrir.com  
W: www.rsrir.com  

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the members of KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the annexed financial statements of KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED ['the Company'], 
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2025, the statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, 
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory 
information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our 
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of 
financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes 
in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting 
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 
(XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's 
affairs as at 30 June 2025 and of the profit, other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows 
for the year then ended. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ['ISAs'] as applicable in Pakistan. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the 
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan ['the Code'] and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities 
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to report. 

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in 
the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX 
of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

The Board of directors is responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Member of Russell Bedford International -  a global network of independent professional services firms
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Russell Bedford 
taking you further 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can 
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of user taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and 
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from 
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Company's internal control. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, it such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 
achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter 
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion: 

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 
2017); 

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the 
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been 
drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of 
account and returns; 

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the 
Company's business; and 

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980). 

O4fL 
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Russell Bedford 
taking you further 

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is ALl RAZA JAFFERY. 

RAHMA'N SARFARAZ RAHI 
Chartered Accountants 

Lahore I 06 October 2025 

UDIN: AR202510704cjoVO17pn 
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KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
ASAT 3OJUNE 2025 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

Authorized share capital 6 

Rupees 

200,000,000 

Rupees 

200,000,000 

Issued ordinary share capital 7 126,000,000 126,000,000 
Share premium 8 34,000,000 34,000,000 
General reserve 9 235,500,000 235,500,000 
Accumulated losses (273,390,812) (284,309,387) 

TOTAL EQUITY 122,109,188 111190613 

LIABILITIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Trade and other payables 10 1,109,829 3,181,565 
Unclaimed dividend 11 527,881 527,881 
Income tax payable 596,677 3,912 

2,234,387 3,713,358 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,234,387 3,713,358 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 124,343,575 114,903,971 

The annexed notes from I to 43 form an integral part of these finanical statements 

'I 
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KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2025 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Plant and equipment 
Investment property 
Deferred taxation 

13 
14 
15 

Rupees 

70,457,716 
2,377,602 
8,811,260 

Rupees 

74,562,257 
2,641780 

81,646,578 77,204,037 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Stores and spares 849,993 899,995 
Lease rentals receivable 15,136,764 15023,925 
Advances and other receivables 18 5,728,690 6,804,591 
Short term investments 19 531,005 362,805 
Income tax refundable 7,252,101 4,961,599 
Cash and bank balances 20 13,198,444 9,647,019 

42,696,997 37,699,934 

TOTAL ASSETS 124,343,575 114,903,971 

The annexed notes from I to 43 form an integral part of these finanical statements 
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KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

Note 30-Jun25 30-Jun-24 

Rental income 

Direct Cost 

21 

22 

Rupees 

6,742,067 

(4,264,178) 

Rupees 

11,118,458 

(7,847,025) 

Gross profit 2,477,889 3,271,433 

Other income 23 2,766,370 1,557,873 

Administrative expenses 24 (1,944,756) (3,038,494) 
Other expenses 25 (512,577) (17,418,617) 

(2,457,333) (20,457,111) 

Operating profit/(loss) 2,786,926 (15,627,805) 

Finance costs (470) 

Profitl(Ioss) before levies and taxation 2,786,456 (15,627,805) 

Provision for levies 26 (86,376) (138,981) 

Profiti(loss) before income taxes 2,700,080 (15,766,786) 

Provision for income taxes 27 8,218,495 38,640 

Profit/(loss) after income taxes 10,918,575 (15,728,146) 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income after income taxes 10,918,575 (15,728,146) 

Basic earningsi(loss) per share 28 0.87 (1.25) 

The annexed notes from I to 43 form an integral part of these finanical statements 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 



3 3 

KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

Issued 

share capital 
Share 

Premium 
General 

reserve 

Accumulated 

losses 

Total 

equity 

As at 01 July 2023 

Total comprehensive income 

Loss after income taxes 

Other comprehensive income 

Rupees 

126,000000 

Rupees 

34,000,000 

Rupees 

235,500,000 

- 

Rupees 

(268,581,241) 

(15,728,146) 

Rupees 

126,918,759 

(15,728,146) 

Other transactions 
- (15,728,146) (15,728,146) 

As at 30 June 2024 126,000,000 34,000,000 235,500,000 (284,309,387) 111,190,613 

As at 01 July 2024 

Total comprehensive income 

Profit after income taxes 

Other comprehensive income 

126,000,000 34,000,000 235,500,000 (284,309,387) 

10,918,575 

111,190,613 

10,918,575 

Other transactions 
10,918,575 10,918,575 

As at 30 June 2025 126,000,000 34,000,000 235,500,000 (273,390,812) 122,109,188 

The annexed notes from I to 43 form an integral part of these finanical statements 

   

   

   

C116 EXECUTIVE OFFIC6 ITOR 
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KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash generated from operations 

Payments for: 

Income taxes and levies under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 

29 

Rupees 

4,752,026 

(1,214,601) 

Rupees 

4427896 

(1,301,258) 

Net cash generated from operating activities 3,537,425 3,126.638 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of short term investments (1,781,960) 

Proceeds from disposal of short term investments 1,808,040 

Dividend income 14,000 

Net cash generated from investing activities 14,000 26,080 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3551,425 3,152,718 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 9,647,019 6,494,301 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 30 13,198,444 9,647.019 

The annexed notes from I to 43 form an integral part of these finanical statements 

,.'; f,'- 



KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

I LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS 

Kohinoor Power Company Limited ['the Company'] was incorporated Pakistan under the repeated Companies Ordinance, 1964 (now 
Companies Act, 2017) on 08 December 1991. The Company is a 'Public Company' limited by shares and is listed on Pakistan Stock 
Exchange Limited. The Company was initially engaged in generation and sale of electric power. Subsequently, the Company 
amended its memorandum of association to include in its objects, leasing out of its machinery and buildings under operating lease 
arrangements. 

1.1 Location of business units 

Registered Office 17 Aziz Avenue, Canal Bank, Gulberg V, Lahore, Pakistan 

Investment property College Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad, Pakistan 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION 

2.1 Statement of compliance 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in 
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of: 

International Financial Reporting Standards ['lFRS'] issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ['IASB'] as notified 
under the Companies Act, 2017; 

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standards ['lFAS'] issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan as notified under the 
Companies Act, 2017; and 

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. 

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS and IFAS, the provisions of and 
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed. 

2.2 Basis of measurement 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following items, which are measured on an 
alternative basis as at the reporting date. 

Items Measurement basis 
Financial liabilities Amortized cost 
Financial assets Fair value/amortized cost 
Machinery Revalued amounts 

2.3 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the 
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and 
associated assumptions and judgments are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be 
reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which forms the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and 
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Subsequently, actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates 
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in 
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected. 

2.3.1 Critical accounting judgements 

Judgments made by management in the application of accounting and reporting standards that have significant effect on the 
financial statements and estimates with a risk of material adjustment in subsequent years are as follows: 

(a) Business model assessment (see note 5.1.2) 

The Company classifies its financial assets on the basis of the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and 
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. The Company determines the business model at a level that 
reflects how financial assets are managed to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement 
reflecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance measured, the 
risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed. 



KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortized cost or fair value that are derecognized prior to their maturity to 
understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the 
asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company's continuous assessment of whether the business model for which the 
remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in 
business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those assets. No such changes were required during the 
year. 

(b) Significant increase in credit risk (see note 5.13.1) 

Expected credit losses ['ECL'] are measured, based on the Companys risk grading framework, at an allowance equal to 12-
month/lifetime ECL for 'performing' assets, or lifetime ECL for assets categorized as 'doubtful' or 'in default'. An asset is 
categorized as 'doubtful' when its credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition. IFRS 9 does not define what 
constitutes a significant increase in credit risk, In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the 
Company takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward-looking information. 

2.3.2 Key sources of estimation uncertainty 

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date that may have a 
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are as 
follows: 

(a) Calculation of impairment allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets (see note 33.1.3) 

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets carried at amortized cost on date of 
initial recognition. The amount of expected credit losses is updated on each reporting date to reflect the changes in credit risk 
since initial recognition of the respective financial asset. Estimating expected credit losses and changes there in requires taking 
into account qualitative and quantitative forward looking information. When measuring expected credit losses on financial assets 
the Company uses reasonable and supportable forward looking information as well as historical data to calculate the difference 
between the contractual cash flows due and those that the Company would expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from 
collateral and integral credit enhancements, if any. Probability of default constitutes a key input in measuring expected credit 
losses. Probability of default is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a given time horizon, the calculation of which includes 
historical data, assumptions and expectations of future conditions. If the ECL rates on financial assets carried at amortized cost 
were higher (lower) by 10%, the loss allowance on those assets would have been higher (lower) by Rs. 3.378 million (30-Jun-24: 
Rs. 3 million). 

(b) Provisions for levies and income (axes under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (see note 26 and 27) 

The Company takes into account the current income tax law and decisions taken by appellate and other relevant legal forums 
while estimating its provisions for income taxes, levies and tax contingencies under the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 ['the 
Ordinance']. 

The provision for levies and current tax under the Ordinance are estimated at Rs. 86,376 (30-Jun-24: Rs. 138,981) and Rs. 
596,677 (30-Jun-24: Rs. 3,912) respectively. The management believes that the provision for current tax and levies made in the 
financial statements is sufficient to discharge related liabilities under the Ordinance. 

The credit for deferred tax is estimated at Rs. 8,811,260 (30-Jun-24: nil) has been estimated after taking into account turnover 
and profit trends and their taxability under the current tax law. 

(c) Revaluation of machinery (see note 36.2.1) 

Revaluation of machinery is carried out by independent professional valuers, Medallion Services (Private) Limited. Revalued 
amounts are determined by using cost approach that reflects the cost to the market participants to construct or acquire 
machinery of comparable utility and age. adjusted for obsolescence and depreciation. Significant inputs include estimated 
construction/acquisition costs and other ancillary expenditure. 

A 5% increase in estimated construction/aquisition cost of machinery and other ancillary expenditure would result in a significant 
increase in fair value of land and building by Rs. 3.5 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 3.7 million). 

(d) Fair value of in vestment property (see note 36.2.1). 

Fair value of investment property, comprising building, has been determined by independent professional valuers, Medallion 
Services (Private) Limited, by reference to local market values taking into account prevailing fair market prices under the position 
and circumstances present on the date of valuation and current market scenario for properties of similar nature in the immediate 
neighbourhood and adjoining areas. Building is valued using cost approach that reflects the cost to the market participants to 
construct assets of comparable utility and age, adjusted for obsolescence and depreciation. Significant inputs include estimated 
construction costs and other ancillary expenditure. 

A 5% increase in estimated construction cost of buildings and other ancillary expenditure would result in a significant increase in 
fair value of land and building by Rs. 0.827 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 0.827 million). 



KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

(e) Valuation of stores and spares (see note 36.2.1). 

Valuation of stores and spares has been carried out by independent professional valuers, Medallion Services (Private) Limited. 
Fair values are determined by using cost approach that reflects the cost to the market participants to acquire stores and spares of 
comparable utility and age, adjusted for obsolescence and impairment. Significant inputs include estimated acquisition costs and 
other ancillary expenditure. 

A 5% increase in estimated construction/aquisition cost and other ancillary expenditure would result in a significant increase in 
fair value of land and building by Rs. 0.042 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 0.045 million). 

2.4 Functional currency 

These financial statements have been prepared in Pak Rupees which is the Company's functional currency. The amounts reported in 
these financial statements have been rounded to the nearest Rupees unless specified otherwise. 

2.5 Date of authorization for issue 

These financial statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and authorized for issue on 06 October 
2025. 

3 NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS EFFECTIVE DURING THE YEAR. 

The following new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRS] and International Accounting Standards [lAS], 
interpretations of and amendments to IFRS and lAS are effective in the current period but are either not relevant to the Company or 
their application does not have any material impact on the interim financial statements of the Company other than presentation and 
disclosures, except as stated otherwise. 

3.1 Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Current (Amendments to lAS 1) 

The amendments aim to promote consistency in applying the requirements by helping companies determine whether, in the 
statement of financial position, debt and other liabilities with an uncertain settlement date should be classified as current (due or 
potentially due to be settled within one year) or non-current. 

3.2 Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to IFRS 16) 

The amendment clarifies how a seller-lessee subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactions that satisfy the requirements 
in IFRS 15 to be accounted for as a sale. 

3.3 Non-current Liabilities with Covenants (Amendments to lAS 1) 

The amendment clarifies how conditions with which an entity must comply within twelve months after the reporting period affect the 
classification of a liability. 

3.4 Supplier Finance Arrangements (Amendments to lAS 7 and IFRS 7) 

The amendments add disclosure requirements, and 'signposts' within existing disclosure requirements, that ask entities to provide 
qualitative and quantitative information about supplier finance arrangements. 

4 NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS NOT YET EFFECTIVE. 

The following standards, interpretations and amendments are in issue which are not effective as at the reporting date and have not 
been early adopted by the Company. 

Effective date 
(annual periods beginning 

on or after) 

Lack of Exchangeability (Amendments to lAS 21) 01 January 2025 

Amendments IFRS 9 and lFRS 7 regarding the classification and measurement of financial 
instruments 

Amendments IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 regarding the power purchase agreements 

Annual Improvements to IFRS Accounting Standards — Volume 11 

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 

01 January 2026 

01 January 2026 

01 January 2026 

01 January 2027 

iSiZIR 



KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

Effective date 
(annual periods beginning 

on or after) 

IFRS Si General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related Financial Information 01 July 2026 

IFRS S2 Climate-related Disclosures 01 July 2026 

Other than aforementioned standards, interpretations and amendments, IASB has also issued the following standards which have 
not been notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan for adoption. 

- IFRS 1 First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards 

- IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements 

- IFRS 19 Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures 

The Company intends to adopt these new standards on their effective dates, subject to notification by Securities and Exchange 
Commission of Pakistan under section 225 of the Companies Act, 2017 regarding their adoption. The management anticipates that 
the adoption of the above standards, amendments and interpretations in future periods, will not have a material impact on the 
Company's interim financial statements other than in presentation/disclosures. 

5 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial statements. 

5.1 Financial instruments 

5.1.1 Recognition 

A financial instrument is recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 

5.1.2 Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets on the basis of the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the 
contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. Financial liabilities are classified in accordance with the substance of 
contractual provisions. The Company determines the classification of its financial instruments at initial recognition as follows: 

(a) Financial assets at amortized cost 

These are financial assets held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual 
cashflows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

(b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

These are: 

(i) financial assets held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cashflows and selling 
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely 
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; and 

(ii) investments in equity instruments, that are not held for trading nor contingent consideration recognized by the Company as 
acquirer in a business combination, for which the Company makes an irrevocable election at initial recognition to present 
changes in fair value on subsequent measurement in other comprehensive income. 

(c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 

These are financial assets which have not been classified as 'financial assets at amortized cost' or as 'financial assets at fair 
value through other comprehensive income', are mandatorily measured at fair value through profit or loss or for which the 
Company makes an irrevocable election at initial recognition to designate as 'financial asset at fair value through profit or loss' if 
doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency. 

(d) Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

These are financial liabilities which are not derivates, financial guarantee contracts, commitments to provide loans at below-
market interest rate, contingent consideration payable to an acquirer in a business combination or financial liabilities that arise 
when transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

(e) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

These are financial liabilities which have not been classified as financial liabilities at amortized cost' or for which the Company 
makes an irrevocable election at initial recognition to designate as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss if doing so 
eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency. 

5.1.3 Measurement 

The particular measurement methods adopted are disclosed in individual policy statements associated with each financial 
instrument. 

5.1.4 Derecognition 

A financial asset is derecognized when the Company's contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or when 
the Company transfers the financial asset to another party without retaining control of substantially all risks and rewards of the 
financial asset. A financial liability is derecognized when the Company's obligations specified in the contract expire or a discharged 
or cancelled. 

5.1.5 Off-setting 

A financial asset and financial liability is offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position if the Company has 
legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle 
the liability simultaneously. 

5.1.6 Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets 

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame 
established by regulation or convention in the market place. Regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognized and 
derecognized on a trade date basis. 

5.2 Ordinary share capital 

Ordinary share capital is recognized as equity. Transaction costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized 
as deduction from equity. 

5.3 Trade and other payables 

5.3.1 Financial liabilities 

These are classified as 'financial liabilities at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are measured at fair value at the date the 
liability is incurred, less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized cost using 
the effective interest method, with interest recognized in profit or loss. 

5.3.2 Non-financial liabilities 

These, both on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost. 

5.4 Provisions and contingencies 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a legal and constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable 
that outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made 
of the amount of obligation. The amount recognized as provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the 
present obligation at the reporting date, taking into account the risk and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Where a provision 
is measured using cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows. 
Where outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable, or where a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation 
cannot be made, a contingent liability is disclosed, unless the possibility of outflow is remote. 

5.5 Plant and equipment 

Machinery held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes, are stated in the statement of 
financial position at their revalued amounts, being the fair value at the date of revaluation, less any accumulated depreciation and 
accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does not differ 
materially from that which would be determined using fair values at the reporting date. 
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Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of such machinery is credited to the revaluation reserve, except to the extent that 
it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognized as an expense in profit or loss, in which case the 
increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the decrease previously expensed. A decrease in carrying amount arising on the 
revaluation of such machinery is recognized as an expense in profit or loss to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in 
the revaluation reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that asset. 

All other items of property, plant and equipment (furniture and fixtures, office equipment and vehicles) are stated in the statement of 
financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss, using rates specified in note 13, so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold 
land and assets under construction) over their useful lives, using the reducing balance method. Depreciation commences from the 
month in which the item is ready for intended use and is discontinued from the month in which the asset is disposed or classified as 
held for disposal. 

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect 
of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. 

Incremental depreciation being the difference between depreciation based on the revalued amounts recognized in profit or loss and 
depreciation based on the historical cost, net of tax, is reclassified from the revaluation reserve to retained earnings. On the 
subsequent disposal or retirement of a revalued asset, the attributable revaluation surplus remaining in the revaluation reserve is 
transferred directly to retained earnings. 

An item of plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its 
continued use. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of such items is determined as the difference between the sales 
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit or loss. 

5.6 Investment property 

Investment property, which is the property held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including property under construction 
for such purposes), is measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is 
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. 

Properties in the course of construction to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation are carried at cost, less any recognized 
impairment loss. Cost includes the cost of material, labour and appropriate overheads directly relating to the construction of the 
property and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalized in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Depreciation of 
these properties, determined on the same basis as other properties of the same class, commences when the properties are ready 
for their intended use. 

Depreciation is recognized in profit or loss, using rates specified in note 14, so as to write off the cost of properties (other than 
freehold land and properties under construction) over their useful lives, using the reducing balance method. Depreciation 
commences from the month in which the property is ready for intended use and is discontinued from the month in which the property 
is disposed or classified as held for disposal. 

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect 
of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. 

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no 
future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the 
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognized in profit or loss in the period in 
which the property is derecognised. 

5.7 Stores and spares 

These are generally held for internal use and are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on the basis of 
moving average except for items in transit, which are valued at invoice price plus related cost incurred up to the reporting date. For 
items which are considered obsolete, the carrying amount is written down to nil. Spare parts held exclusively for capitalization are 
classified as plant and equipment. 

5.8 Trade and other receivables 

5.8.1 Financial assets 

These are classified as 'financial assets at amortized cost'. On initial recognition, these are measured at fair value at the date of 
transaction, plus attributable transaction costs, except for lease rentals receivable that do not have a significant financing 
component, which are measured at undiscounted invoice price. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest method, with interest recognized in profit or loss. 
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5.8.2 Non-financial assets 

These, both on initial recognition and subsequently, are measured at cost. 

5.9 Investments in listed equity securities 

Investments in listed equity securities held for trading are classified as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. On initial 
recognition, these are measured at fair value on the date of acquisition. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are measured at fair 
value. Changes in fair value are recognized in profit or loss. Gains and losses on de-recognition are recognized in profit or loss. 
Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss when right to receive payment is established. 

5.10 Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and cash at banks. Interest income on 
cash and cash equivalents is recognized using effective interest method. 

5.11 Leases as 'lessor 

The Company enters into operating lease agreements as a lessor with respect to its machinery and investment property. Rental 
income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in 
negotiating an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-line basis over the 
lease term. 

5.12 Income tax 

Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent 
that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive 
income. 

5.12.1 Current taxation 

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on taxable income for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable in respect of previous 
years. Provision for current tax is based on current rates of taxation in Pakistan after taking into account tax credits, rebates and 
exemptions available, if any. The amount of unpaid income tax in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized as a liability. 
Any excess paid over what is due in respect of the current or prior periods is recognized as an asset. 

5.12.2 Deferred taxation 

Deferred tax is accounted for by providing for temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for 
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes. Deferred tax is measured at rates that are expected to be 
applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the 
reporting date. A deferred tax liability is recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized for 
deductible temporary differences to the extent that future taxable profits will be available against which temporary differences can be 
utilized. 

5.13 Impairment 

5.13.1 Financial assets 

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial assets carried at amortized cost on date of initial 
recognition. The amount of expected credit losses is updated on each reporting date to reflect the changes in credit risk since initial 
recognition of the respective financial asset. 

Impairment is recognized at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses for financial assets for which credit risk has increased 
significantly since initial recognition. For financial assets for which credit risk is low, impairment is recognized at an amount equal to 
twelve months' expected credit losses, with the exception of lease rentals receivable, for which the Company recognizes lifetime 
expected credit losses estimated using internal credit risk grading based on the Company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted 
for factors that are specific to receivables, general economic conditions, and an assessment for both the current as well as the 
forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate. 

All impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be related objectively to an 
event occurring after the impairment loss was recognized. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the financial asset's 
carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amortization, if no 
impairment loss had been recognized. 

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the counter-party is in severe financial condition 
and there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Any recoveries made post write-off are recognized in profit or loss. 
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5.13.2 Non-financial assets 

The carrying amount of the Company's non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets are reviewed at each 
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable 
amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of an asset or cash generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value 
less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present values using a pre-tax 
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or cash 
generating unit. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its estimated recoverable 
amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in respect of cash generating units are 
allocated to reduce the carrying amounts of the assets in a unit on a pro rata basis. Impairment losses recognized in prior periods 
are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is 
reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used in determining the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed 
only to that extent that the assets carrying amount after the reversal does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been 
determined, net of depreciation and amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized. 

5.14 Earnings per share [EPS') 

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. 

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS by the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on 
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax effect of changes in profit or loss attributable to 
ordinary shareholders of the Company that would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. 

5.15 Comprehensive Income 

Comprehensive income is the change in equity resulting from transactions and other events, other than changes resulting from 
transactions with shareholders in their capacity as shareholders. Total comprehensive income comprises all components of profit or 
loss and other comprehensive income ['OCI']. OCI comprises items of income and expense, including reclassification adjustments, 
that are not recognized in profit or loss as required or permitted by accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, and 
is presented in 'statement of comprehensive income'. 

5.16 Segment reporting 

Segment reporting is based on the operating segments that are reported in the manner consistent with internal reporting of the 
Company. An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn 
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other 
components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed regularly by the Chief Executive Officer to make decisions about 
resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance and for which discrete financial information is available. The 
Company is a single operating segment based on internal reporting to the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. 

5.17 Fair value measurements 

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market 
participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has 
access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk. 

A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values. 

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price - i.e. the fair value 
of the consideration given or received. If the Company determines that the fair value on initial recognition differs from the transaction 
price and the fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a 
valuation technique for which any unobservable inputs are judged to be insignificant in relation to the measurement, then the 
financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value on initial recognition and 
the transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the 
instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the transaction is closed out. 

When one is available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that 
instrument. A market is regarded as 'active' if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to 
provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. 

If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the Company uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant 
observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that 
market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction. 

1 
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If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Company measures assets and long 
positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price. 

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as 
follows. 

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as 
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair 
value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is 
significant to the entire measurement. 

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting period during which the 
change has occurred. 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

6 AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL 

20000,000 (30-Jun-24: 20,000000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 200,000,000 200,000,000 

200,000,000 200,000,000 

7 ISSUED ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL 

8,000,000 (30-Jun-24: 8,000,000) shares issued for cash 80,000,000 80,000,000 
4,600,000 (30-Jun-24: 4,600,000) shares issued as fully paid bonus shares 46,000,000 46,000,000 

126,000,000 126,000,000 

8 SHARE PREMIUM 

This represents premium on issue of right ordinary shares recognized under section 81 of the Companies Act, 2017. 

9 GENERAL RESERVE 

General reserve is primarily being maintained to have adequate resources for future requirements and business operations. 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees 

10 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 

Creditors 
Advances from customers 
Accrued liabilities 
Levies payable 
Other payables 

16,240 1,265,590 
908,112 

350,000 780,663 
10.1 225,357 138,981 

518,232 88,219 

1,109,829 3,181,565 

10.1 Levies payable 

As at beginning of the year 138,981 - 
Charged to profit or loss for the year 86,376 138,981 
Paid/adjusted during the year - - 

As at end of the year 225,357 138,981 

11 UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND 

This represents dividend on ordinary shares declared in the previous years but not claimed by the shareholders as at the reporting 
date. 
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12 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

12.1 Contingencies 

12.1.1 In respect of tax year 2018, the Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue [DCIRI vide order dated 31 January 2023 passed under 
section 161(1) whereby the DCIR created a demand of Rs. 1.723 million. The Company vide application dated 28 February 2023 
preferred an appeal before the Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) {CIR(Afl which was disposed by the CIR(A) vide order dated 
08 September 2023 setting aside all additions made by the DCIR, except for some minor additions which the Company did not 
contest, directing DCIR to recalculate the default surcharge originally assessed at Rs. 456,164 under section 205 of the Ordinance. 

12.2 Commitments 

There are no known commitments as at the reporting date. 
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13 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

30-Jun-25 

COST/REVALUED AMOUNT DEPRECIATION/IMPAIRMENT Net book 

value as at 
30-Jun-25 

Rupees 

As at 
01-Jul-24 
Rupees 

Additions Disposals 
Rupees Rupees 

As at 
30-Jun-25 

Rupees 
Rate 
% 

As at 
01-Jul-24 
Rupees 

For the year 
Rupees 

Impairment 

Rupees 

Disposals 
Rupees 

As at 
30-Jun-25 

Rupees 

Machinery 312,660,853 312,660,853 5 238,660,853 3,700,000 300,000 242,660,853 70,000,000 

Furniture and fixtures 55792 55,792 10 51,826 397 52,223 3,569 

Office equipment 725,014 725,014 10 649,873 7,514 657,387 67,627 

Vehicles 10,883,935 10,883,935 20 10,400,785 96,630 10,497,415 386,520 

324,325,594 324,325,594 249,763,337 3,804,541 300,000 253,867,878 70,457,716 

30-Jun-24 
COST/REVALUED AMOUNT DEPRECIATION/IMPAIRMENT Net book 

As at As at As at As at value as at 
01-Jul-23 Additions Disposals 30-Jun-24 Rate 01-Jul-23 For the year Impairment Disposals 30-Jun-24 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees % Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Machinery 312,660,853 - 312,660,853 5 233,760,853 3,945,000 955,000 238,660,853 74,000,000 

Furniture and fixtures 55,792 - - 55,792 10 51,385 441 51,826 3,966 

Office equipment 725,014 - 725,014 10 641,524 8,349 649,873 75,141 

Vehicles 10,883,935 10,883,935 20 10,279,997 120,788 - - 10,400,785 483,150 

324,325,594 324,325,594 244,733,759 4,074,578 955,000 249,763,337 74,562,257 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 
13.1 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: 

Direct cost 22 3,700,000 3,945,000 
Administrative expenses 24 104,541 129,578 

3,804,541 4,074,578 
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13.2 The Company has leased out machinery amounting to Rs. 70 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 74 million) to a related party. 

13.3 Revaluation of plant and equipment 

Most recent valuation of machinery was carried out by an independent valuer, Medallion Services (Private) Limited, on 30 June 2025 
and was incorporated in the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2025. For basis of valuation and other fair value 
measurement disclosures refer to note 2.3.2(c). 

Had there been no revaluation, the cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value of revalued items would have been as follows: 

30-Jun-25 

Accumulated Net 

Cost depreciation book value 

Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Machinery 312,660,853 233,011,180 79,649673 

30-Jun-24 

Accumulated 

Cost depreciation Net book value 

Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Machinery 312,660,853 228,819092 83,841,761 

13.4 As per most recent valuation, forced sale value of machinery amounts to Rs. 59.5 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 62.9 million). 
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14 INVESTMENT PROPERTY 

30-Jun-25 

NET BOOK VALUE DEPRECIATION Net book 

As at As at value as at 
01-Jul-24 Additions Disposals 30-Jun-25 Rate For the year 30-Jun-25 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees % Rupees Rupees 

Building 2,641,780 2,641,780 10 264,178 2,377,602 

2,641,780 2,641,700 264,178 2,377,602 

30-Jun-24 

NET BOOK VALUE DEPRECIATION Net book 

As at As at value as at 
01-Jul-23 Additions Disposals 30-Jun-24 Rate For the year 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees % Rupees Rupees 

Building 2,935,311 2,935311 10 293,531 2,641780 

2,935,311 2,935,311 293,531 2,641,780 

14.1 This represents Company building transferred from operating fixed assets at net book value. The fair value of the building valued by an independent valuer, Medallion Services (Private) Limited as at 30 June 2025 
amounts to Rs. 16,531,250 (30-Jun-24: Rs. 16,531,250) and the forced sale value as at 30 June 2025 amounts to Rs. 14,051,563 (30-Jun-24: Rs. 14,051,563). The Company has leased out this investment property 
under operating lease arrangement to a related party. 

14.2 Investment property of the Company is situated at College Road, Madina Town, Faisalabad with a covered area of 14,375 Sq.ft (30-Jun-24: 14,375 Sq.ft). The land undrneath the property is owned by Kohinoor 
Industries Limited, a related party. 
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15 

15.1 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

DEFERRED TAXATION 

Deferred tax asset on deductible temporary differences 
Deferred tax liability on taxable temporary differences 

15.1 
15.1 

Rupees 

(26,074,658) 
17,263,398 

Rupees 

Net deferred tax asset (8,811,260) 

Recognized deferred liabilities and tax assets 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are attributable to the following: 

30-Jun -25 

As at 
01-Jul-24 
Rupees 

Recognized In 
profit or loss 

Rupees 

Recognized 
In CCI 

Rupees 

As at 
30-Jun-25 

Rupees 

Deferred tax assets 

Short term investments 
Stores and spares 
Unused tax losses 

21,025 
(503,210) 

(25,592,473) 

21,025 
(503,210) 

(25,592,473) 

(26,074,658) (26,074,658) 

Deferred tax liabilities 

Property and equipment 17,263,398 17,263,398 

17,263,398 17,263,398 

(8,811,260) (8,811,260) 

30-J un-24 

As at Recognized in Recognized As at 

01-Jul-23 profit or loss in OCI 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Deferred tax assets 

Short term investments 
Stores and spares 
Unused tax losses 

Deferred tax liabilities 

Property and equipment 

15.2 Deferred tax arising from timing differences has been calculated at 25.41% (30-Jun-24: nil) except for those pertaining to income 
from investment in mutual funds taxable as a separate block under the provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 which has 
been calculated at 12.5% (30-Jun-24: nil) of the timing differences based on tax rates notified by the Government of Pakistan for 
future tax years for such income. 

STORES AND SPARES 

Stores and spares 2,830,285 2,830,285 
Impairment allowance for slow moving and obsolete items 16.2 (1,980,292) (1.930,290) 

849,993 899,995 

There are no spare parts held exclusively for capitalization as at the reporting date. 
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Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Impairment allowance for slow moving and obsolete items 

As at beginning of the year 
Recognized during the year 25 

Rupees 

1,930,290 

50,002 

Rupees 

1,880,208 
50,082 

As at end of the year 1,980,292 1,930,290 

LEASE RENTALS RECEIVABLE 

This represents rent receivable from the following related parties: 

Pak Elektron Limited 
Saritow Spinning Mills Limited 

17.1 
17.2 

112,839 
15,023,925 15,023,925 

15,136,764 15,023,925 

17.1 Maximum balance due from this related party at any time during the year amounted to Rs. 0.11 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 0.41 million). 

17.2 Maximum balance due from this related party at any time during the year amounted to Rs. 15.02 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 15.02 
million). 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

ADVANCES AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 

Due from stock broker 18.1 5,503,333 5,503,333 
Prepaid levies 225,357 1,301,258 

As at end of the year 5,728,690 6,804,591 

18.1 This represents amounts due from stock broker of the Company against trading in listed equity securities. 

19 SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 

These represent investments in listed equity securities. These, being held for trading, are required to be measured at fair value 
through profit or loss mandatorily. Accordingly, these have been classified as 'financial assets at fair value through profit or loss'. 
Particulars of investments are as follows: 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

As at beginning of the year 19.1 362,805 327,055 

Changes in fair value 23 168,200 35,750 

As at end of the year 531,005 362,805 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value 

Rupees 

19.1 Investments in listed equity securities 

Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Nishat Chunian Power Limited 
2,000 (30-Jun-24: 2,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 
Market value: Rs. 24.31 (30-Jun-24: Rs. 29.95) per share 

59,900 48,620 33,400 59,900 

First National Equities Limited 
500 (30-Jun-24: 500) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 
Market value: Rs. 3.77 (30-Jun-24: Rs. 3.81) per share 

1,905 1,885 1,655 1,905 

Ghani Global Glass Limited 
50,000 (30-Jun-24: 50,000) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 
Market value: Rs. 9.61 (30-Jun-24: Rs. 6.02) per share 

301,000 480,500 292,000 301,000 

362,805 531,005 327,055 362,805 

16.2 
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20 

Note 30-,Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

Rupees Rupees 

Cash in hand 54,425 171,647 

Bank balances 
Current accounts - local currency 77,942 77,942 

Deposit/saving accounts - local currency 20.1 13,066,077 9,397,430 

13,144,019 9,475,372 

13,198,444 9,647,019 

20.1 These carry return at rates ranging from 9.5% to 19% (30-Jun-24: 19% to 20.50%) per annum. 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

21 RENTAL INCOME 

Building rent 21.1 6,742,067 5,118,458 

Machinery rent 6,000,000 

6,742,067 11,118,458 

21.1 This represents rental income from leasing out Company's investment property under operating lease arrangements. 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

22 DIRECT COST 

Operating costs 2,653,494 

Depreciation on plant and equipment 13 3,700,000 3,945,000 

Depreciation on investment property 14 264,178 293,531 

Impairment loss on plant and equipment 13 300,000 955,000 

4,264,178 7,847,025 

23 OTHER INCOME 

Gains on financial instruments 
Return on bank deposits 1,334,170 1,496,043 

Dividend Income 14,000 

Changes in fair value of short term investments 19 168,200 35,750 

Gain on disposal of short term investments 26,080 

1,516,370 1,557,873 

Others 

Excess liabilities written back 1,250,000 

2,766,370 1,557,873 

24 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 

Repair and maintenance - 450,000 

Stationery 6,500 257,880 

Postage and telegram 7,500 

Entertainment 38,710 39,150 

Fine and penalties 125,000 

Legal and professional 1,381,605 1,605,886 

Auditor's remuneration 24.1 350,000 350,000 

Advertisement 55,900 81,000 

Depreciation on plant and equipment 104,541 129,578 

1,944,756 3,038,494 
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Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

24.1 Auditor's remuneration 

Annual statutory audit 250,000 250,000 

Limited scope review 50,000 50,000 

Review report on corporate governance 50,000 50,000 

350,000 350,000 

25 OTHER EXPENSES 

Impairment loss on stores and spares 16 50,002 50,082 

Sales tax refundable written off 16,937,872 

Fines and penalties 462,575 

Miscellaneous 430,663 

512,577 17,418,617 

26 PROVISION FOR LEVIES 

Levies under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 
for current year 26.1 86,376 138,981 

for prior year 

86,376 138,981 

26.1 Levies under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 ['the Ordinance'] have been recognized under section 113 and 5 (30-Jun-24: 113) of the 
Ordinance. 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

27 PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES 

Current taxation 
current year 27.1 596,677 3,912 

prior year (3,912) (42,552) 

592,765 (38,640) 

Deferred taxation 
attributable to origination and reversal of temporary differences 15 (8,811,260) 

attributable to changes in tax rates 

(8,811,260) 

(8,218,495) (38,640) 

27.1 Provision for current tax has been made in accordance with section 18 (30-Jun-24: 37A) of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 ['the 
Ordinance']. 

27.2 Assessments for and up to the tax years 2024 are deemed assessments in terms of Section 120 (1) of the Ordinance, as per returns 
filled by the Company except as explained in note 12.1.1. 

27.3 Estimated liability payable with return of income to be filed under section 114 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001, subject to 
adjustment of taxes and levies paid/deducted in advance and available refunds, comprises the following: 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees 

Levies under Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 26 86,376 138,981 

Income taxes 27 596,677 3,912 

683,053 142,893 
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27.4 Reconciliation between average effective tax rate and applicable tax rate for the year is as follows: 

Unit 30-Jun-25 

Profit before income taxes Rupees 2,700,080 

Provision for income taxes Rupees (8,218,495) 

Average effective tax rate (304.38) 

Tax effects of: 
Adjustments for prior years % 0.14 

Provision for deferred taxation % 326.33 

Provision for levies % (0.81) 

Income chargebale to tax at different rates % 0.13 

Income not chargeable to tax % 1.58 

Inadmissible deductions and other adjustments % (45.94) 

Admissible deductions, losses and tax credits % 48.35 

Applicable tax rate % 25.41 

There is no relationship between the aggregate tax expense and accounting profit for the year ended 30 June 2024 and accordingly, 
no numerical reconciliation has been presented for that year. 

Unit 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

28 BASIC EARNINGSI(LOSS) PER SHARE 

Profitl(loss) attributable to ordinary shareholders Rupees 10,918,575 (15,728,146) 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding No. of shares 12,600,000 12,600,000 

Basic earnings/(loss) per share Rupees 0.87 (1.25) 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

29 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 

Profutl(Ioss) before income taxes 2,700,080 (15,766,786) 

Adjustments for non-cash and other items: 
Impairment loss on stores and spares 50,002 50,082 

Impairment loss on plant and equipment 300,000 955,000 

Sales tax refundable written off during the year 16,937,872 

Excess liabilities written back (1,250,000) 
Changes in fair value of short term investments (168,200) (35,750) 

Gain on disposal of short term investments (26,080) 

Dividend income (14,000) 

Depreciation on investment property 264,178 293,531 

Depreciation on plant and equipment 3,804,541 4,074,578 

Provision for levies 86,376 138,981 

3,072,897 22,388,214 

5,772,977 6,621,428 

Changes in working capital 
Lease rentals receivable (112,839) (2,933,727) 

Advances and other receivables (26,080) 

Trade and other payables (908,112) 766,275 

(1,020,951) (2,193,532) 

Cash generated from operations 4,752,026 4,427,896 

jd'z 



KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

30 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash and bank balances 20 13,198,444 9,647,019 

13,198,444 9,647,019 

31 TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES 

The details of the Company's related parties, with whom the Company had transactions during the year or has balances outstanding 
as at the reporting date, are as follows: 

Name of related party Nature/basis of relationship 

Pak Elektron Limited Associated Company [Common Directorship] 
Saritow Spinning Mills Limited Associated Company [Common Directorship] 
Red Communication Arts (Private) Limited Associated Company [Common Directorship] 

The Company continues to have a policy whereby all transactions with related parties entered into in the ordinary course of business 
are carried out on commercial terms and conditions which are equivalent to those prevailing in an arm's length transaction. Detail of 
transactions and balances with related parties is as follows: 

31.1 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Transactions with related parties 

Rupees Rupees 

Nature of relationship Nature of transactions 

Associated Companies Advertising expenses 55,900 81,000 

Rental income 6,742,067 11,118,458 

31.2 Balances with related parties 

Nature of relationship Nature of balances 

Associated Companies Lease rentals receivable 15,136,764 15,023,925 

Advances from customers - 908,112 

32 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

The carrying amounts of the Company's financial instruments by class and category are as follows: 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

32.1 Financial assets 

Cash in hand 20 54,425 171,647 

Financial assets at amortized cost 
Lease rentals receivable 17 15,136,764 15,023,925 
Due from stock broker 18 5,503,333 5,503,333 
Bank balances 20 13,144,019 9,475,372 

33,784,116 30,002,630 
Financial assets mandatorily classified as FVTPL 

Short term investments 19 531,005 362,805 

34,369,546 30,537,082 

C,-, -r---- 
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Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees 

32,2 Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

Creditors 10 16,240 1,265,590 
Accrued liabilities 10 350,000 780,663 
Unclaimed dividend 527,881 527,881 

894,121 2,574,134 

33 FINANCIAL RISK EXPOSURE AND MANAGEMENT 

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (including currency risk, 
interest rate risk and price risk). These risks affect revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of the Company. 

The Board of Directors has the overall responsibility for establishment and oversight of risk management framework. The Board of 
Directors has developed a risk policy that sets out fundamentals of risk management framework. The risk policy focuses on 
unpredictability of financial markets, the Company's exposure to risk of adverse effects thereof and objectives, policies and 
processes for measuring and managing such risks. The management team of the Company is responsible for administering and 
monitoring the financial and operational financial risk management throughout the Company in accordance with the risk 
management framework. 

The Company's exposure to financial risks, the way these risks affect the financial position and performance, and forecast 
transactions of the Company and the manner in which such risks are managed is as follows: 

33.1 Credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company, if the counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its obligations. 

33,1.1 Credit risk management practices 

In order to minimize credit risk, the Company has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties and limiting 
significant exposure to any single counterparty. The Company only transacts with counterparties that have reasonably high external 
credit ratings. Where an external rating is not available, the Company uses an internal credit risk grading mechanism. Particularly for 
customers, a dedicated team responsible for the determination of credit limits uses a credit scoring system to assess the potential as 
well as existing customers' credit quality and assigns or updates credit limits accordingly. The ageing profile of lease rentals 
receivable and individually significant balances, along with collection activities are reviewed on a regular basis. 

The Company reviews the recoverable amount of each financial asset on an individual basis at each reporting date to ensure that 
adequate loss allowance is made in accordance with the assessment of credit risk for each financial asset. 

The Company considers a financial asset to have low credit risk when the asset has reasonably high external credit rating or if an 
external rating is not available, the asset has an internal rating of 'performing'. Performing means that the counterparty has no past 
due amounts or otherwise there is no significant increase in credit risk if the amounts are past due in the normal course of business 
based on history with the counterparty. 

In assessing whether the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company compares 
the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset at the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset at 
the date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Company considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is 
reasonable and supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking information that is available without undue cost or 
effort. Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Company presumes that the credit risk on a financial asset has 
increased significantly since initial recognition when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due, unless the Company has 
reasonable and supportable information that demonstrates otherwise. This is usually the case with various customers of the 
Company where the Company has long standing business relationship with these customers and any amounts that are past due by 
more than 30 days in the normal course of business are considered 'performing' based on history with the customers. Therefore 
despite the foregoing, the Company considers some past due lease rentals receivable to have low credit risk where the customer 
has a good history of meeting its contractual cash flow obligations and is expected to maintain the same in future. 

The Company considers 'default' to have occurred when the financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is considered to be 
credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of that financial asset 
have occurred. 

The Company writes off a financial asset when there is information indicating that the counter-party is in severe financial condition 
and there is no realistic prospect of recovery. 

The Company's credit risk grading framework comprises the following categories: 
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Category Description Basis for recognizing ECL 

Performing The counterparty has low credit risk Lease rentals receivable: Lifetime ECL 
Other assets: 12-month ECL 

Doubtful Credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition Lifetime ECL 

   

In-default There is evidence indicating the asset is credit-impaired Lifetime ECL 
Write-off There is no realistic prospect of recovery Amount is written-off 

33.1.2 Exposure to credit risk 

Credit risk principally arises from financial assets carried at amortized cost held by the Company as at the reporting date. The 
maximum exposure to credit risk as at the reporting date is as follows: 

Note 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees 

Lease rentals receivable 17 15,136,764 15,023,925 
Due from stock broker 18 5,503,333 5,503,333 
Bank balances 20 13,144,019 9,475,372 

33,784,116 30,002,630 

33.1.3 Credit quality and impairment 

Credit quality of financial assets is assessed by reference to external credit ratings, where available, or to internal credit risk grading. 
The credit quality of the Company's financial assets exposed to credit risk is as follows: 

30-Jun-25 

 

Credit rating I 
risk grading 

Performing 
Performing 

Al -Al + 

12-month or 
life-time ECL 

Gross carrying 
amount 
Rupees 

Loss 
allowance 

Rupees 

Lease rentals receivable 
Due from stock broker 
Bank balances 

Lifetime ECL 
12-month ECL 

12-month ECL 

15,136,764 

5,503,333 
13,144,019 

 

33,784,116 

30-Jun-24 
Credit rating / 12-month or Gross carrying Loss 
risk grading life-time ECL amount allowance 

Rupees Rupees 

Lease rentals receivable Performing Lifetime ECL 15,023,925 
Due from stock broker Performing 12-month ECL 5,503,333 
Bank balances A1-A1+ 12-month ECL 9,475,372 

30,002,630 

(a) Lease rentals receivable 

For lease rentals receivable, the Company has applied the simplified approach in IFRS 9 to measure the loss allowance at 
lifetime ECL. The Company determines the expected credit losses on lease rentals receivable by using internal credit risk 
gradings. As at the reporting date, all lease rentals receivable are considered 'performing' including those past due as there is no 
significant increase in credit risk in respect of these receivable since initial recognition. The ageing analysis of lease rentals 
receivable as at the reporting date is as follows: 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees 

Neither past due nor impaired 112,839 
Past due by up to 30 days 
Past due by 31 days to 180 days 1,000,000 
Past due by 181 days or more 15,023,925 14,023,925 

15,136,764 15,023,925 

62i 1fJ4 a: 
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(b) Due from stock broker 

These are considered to have no credit risk due to strict regulatory oversight by Securities and Exchange Commission of 
Pakistan and Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited over stock brokers aimed at protecting the interest of brokers' clients. Therefore, 
no credit risk has been associated with these financial assets and accordingly no loss allowance has been made. 

(C) Bank balances 

The bankers of the Company have reasonably high credit ratings as determined by various independent credit rating agencies. 
Due to long standing business relationships with these counterparties and considering their strong financial standing, 
management does not expect any credit loss. Therefore, no credit risk has been associated with these financial assets and 
accordingly no loss allowance has been made. 

33.1.4 Concentration of credit risk 

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk, except for lease rentals receivable. All lease rentals receivable as at the 
reporting date are substantially due from a single customer. This significant customer is a related party and thus full recovery is 
expected. Accordingly non-performance by this customer is not expected. 

33.1.5 Collateral held 

The Company does not hold any collateral to secure its financial assets. 

33.2 Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. 

33.2.1 Liquidity risk management 

The Company's approach to managing liquidity risk is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet 
its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the 
Company's reputation. The Company monitors cash flow requirements and produces cash flow projections for the short and long 
term. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational cash flows, including 
servicing of financial obligations. This includes maintenance of balance sheet liquidity ratios, lease rentals receivable and creditors 
concentration both in terms of overall funding mix and avoidance of undue reliance on large individual customer. 

33.2.2 Exposure to liquidity risk 

The following presents the Company's remaining contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed repayment 
periods. The analysis have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on 
which the Company can be required to pay. 

30-Jun-25 
Carrying Contractual One year One to More than 
amount cash flows or less five years five years 
Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Creditors 16,240 16,240 16,240 
Accrued liabilities 350,000 350,000 350,000 
Unclaimed dividend 527,881 527,881 527,881 

894,121 894,121 894,121 

30-Jun-24 
Carrying Contractual One year One to More than 
amount cash flows or less five years five years 

Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees 

Creditors 1,265,590 1,265,590 1,265,590 
Accrued liabilities 780,663 780,663 780,663 

Unclaimed dividend 527,881 527,881 527,881 

2,574,134 2,574,134 2,574,134 
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33.3 Market risk 

33.3.1 Currency risk 

Currency risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign 
exchange rates. Currency risk arises from transactions and resulting balances that are denominated in a currency other than 
functional currency. The Company is not exposed to currency risk. 

33.3.2 Interest rate risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in interest 
rates. 

(a) Interest rate risk management 

The Company manages interest rate risk by analyzing its interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis. Cash flow interest rate risk 
is managed by simulating various scenarios taking into consideration refinancing, renewal of existing positions and alternative 
financing. Based on these scenarios, the Company calculates impact on profit after taxation and equity of defined interest rate 
shift, mostly 100 basis points. 

(b) Interest bearing financial instruments 

The effective interest rates for interest bearing financial instruments are mentioned in relevant notes to the financial statements. 
The Company's interest bearing financial instruments as at the reporting date are as follows: 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

Fixed rate instruments 

Variable rate instruments 

Financial assets 
Financial liabilities 

(c) Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments 

The Company does not account for its fixed rate instruments at fair value. 

13,066,077 9,397,430 

(d) Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate Instruments and cash flow hedges 

An increase of 100 basis points in interest rates as at the reporting date would have increased profit for the year by Rs. 130661 
(30-Jun-24: Rs. 93,974). A decrease of 100 basis points wound have had an equal but opposite effect on profit for the year. The 
analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign exchange rates, remain constant and ignores the impact, if any, on 
provision for taxation for the year. 

33.3.3 Other price risk 

Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market prices, other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk, whether those changes are caused by factors specific 
to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments. The Company is exposed to 
price risk in respect of its investments in equity securities. 

(a) Equity price risk management 

The Company manages equity price risk by investing a diversified portfolio of securities to reduce the risk of loss from volatility in 
equity price of an individual security. 

(b) Sensitivity analysis 

A one percent appreciation in prices of equity securities as at reporting date would have increased profit for the year by Rs. 5,310 
(30-Jun-24: Rs. 3,628). A one percent diminution in prices of equity securities as at the reporting date would have had equal but 
opposite effect on profit and equity. The analysis assumes that all other variables remain constant and ignores the impact, if any, 
on provision for taxation for the year. 

34 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS, AND EXECUTIVES 

No amount was charged to profit or loss in respect of chief executive, directors and executives on account of managerial 
remuneration, allowances, perquisites and post employment benefits. 

' 



KOHINOOR POWER COMPANY LIMITED 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2025 

35 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 

The objectives of the Company, while managing capital are to ensure that it continues to meet the going concern assumption, 
enhance shareholders' wealth and meet stakeholders' expectations. The Company's objective is to ensure its sustainable growth viz. 
maintaining optimal capital structure, keeping its finance cost low, exercising option of issuing right shares or, where possible, 
repurchasing shares, selling surplus property, plant and equipment without affecting the optimal production and operating level and 
regulating dividend payout. The Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirements. 

36 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The Company measures some of its assets at fair value. Fair value measurements are classified using a fair value hierarchy that 
reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy of financial instruments measured 
at fair value and the information about how the fair values of these financial instruments are determined are as follows: 

36.1 Financial instruments measured at fair value 

36.1.1 Recurring fair value measurements 

Nature of asset Hierarchy Valuation techniques/Key inputs 30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees 

Investments in equity securities Level 1 Quoted prices in an active market 531,005 362,805 

36.1.2 Non-recurring fair value measurements 

There are no non-recurring fair value measurements as at the reporting date. 

36.1.3 Financial instruments not measured at fair value 

The management considers the carrying amount of all financial instruments not measured at fair value to approximate their carrying 
values. 

36.2 Assets and liabilities other than financial instruments. 

36.2.1 Recurring fair value measurements 

For recurring fair value measurements, the fair value hierarchy and information about how the fair values are determined is as 
follows: 

Assets/liabilities Hierarchy Valuation technique and key inputs 

Machinery Level 2 Machinery is valued using cost approach that reflects the 
cost to the market participants to acquire assets of 
comparable utility and age, adjusted for obsolescence 
and depreciation. There was no change in valuation 
technique during the year. 

Building Level 2 Building is valued using cost approach that reflects the 
[Investment property] cost to the market participants to construct assets of 

comparable utility and age, adjusted for obsolescence 
and depreciation. There was no change in valuation 
technique during the year. 

Stores and spares Level 2 Stores and spares are valued using cost approach that 
reflects the cost to the market participants to acquire 
assets of comparable utility and age, adjusted for 
obsolescence and impairment. There was no change in 
valuation technique during the year. 

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorized in Level 2 is presented in note 13, 14 and 16. 

36.2.2 Non-recurring fair value measurements 

There are no non-recurring fair value measurements as at the reporting date. 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 
Rupees Rupees 

70,000,000 74,000,000 

16,531,250 16,531,250 

849,993 899,995 

7?S7?Ij 
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37 SEGMENT INFORMATION 

37.1 The Company is a single reportable segment. 

37,2 All non-current assets of the Company are situated in Pakistan. 

37.3 All revenue of the Company have originated from Pakistan. 

37.4 Revenue derived from one (30-Jun-24: two) individual significant external customers, to whom sales in excess of 10% of the 
Company's total sales were made during the year, amounts to Rs. 6.742 million (30-Jun-24: Rs. 11.118 million). 

38 MINIMUM LEASE PAYMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASE 

The Company has leased out plant and machinery and investment property under operating lease arrangements to related parties. 
Amounts of minimum lease payments receivable under the lease agreements are as follows: 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

Rupees Rupees 

- not later than one year 7,064,442 4,688,750 

- later than one year but not later than five years 6,593,400 3,327,500 

- later than five years - 

13,657,842 8,016,250 

39 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 

The Company has no employee on its payroll. 

40 RECOVERABLE AMOUNTS AND IMPAIRMENT 

As at the reporting date, recoverable amounts of all assets/cash generating units are equal to or exceed their carrying amounts, 
unless stated otherwise in these financial statements. 

41 SHARES IN THE COMPANY HELD BY RELATED PARTIES 

Ordinary shares in the Company held by related parties, other than chief executive and directors, are as follows: 

30-Jun-25 30-Jun-24 

No. of shares No. of shares 

Pak Elektron Limited 2,910,600 2,910,600 

Kohinoor Industries Limited 2,835,000 2,835,000 

5,745,600 5,745,600 

42 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 

There are no events after the reporting period that require adjustment or disclosure in these financial statements. 

43 GENERAL 

Comparative figures have been rearranged and reclassified, where necessary, for the purpose of comparison. However, there were 
no significant reclassifications during the year. 

ANCIAL OFFICER 
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Form of Proxy 
34th Annual General Meeting 
 

LEDGER FOLIO                      SHARES HELD 

 

 

 

I/ We _____________________________________________________________________________ 

of ________________________________________________________________________________ 

hereby appoint______________________________________________________________________ 

of ________________________________________________________________________________ 

(or failing him)  ___________________________________________________of________________ 

(being a member of the Company) as my / or proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our 

behalf at the 34th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Tuesday, October 28, 2025 at 

06-Egerton Road, Opposite LDA Plaza, Lahore at 10:30 A.M. and at every adjournment thereof, if 

any. 

 

A witness my / our hand (s) this ______day of October 2025. 

 
Signed by the said 

 

_________________ 
 

Witnesses: 
 

1) Name _________________________ 2)  Name _________________________ 

 Address _______________________   Address _______________________ 

 ______________________________   ______________________________ 

 CNIC No.  _____________________   CNIC No.  _____________________ 
 

Notes: 
 

1.  A member entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting may appoint proxy. Proxies in order to be 

effective, must be received at 10-G, Mushtaq Ahmed Gurmani Road, Gulberg-II, Lahore, the 

Registered Office of the Company not later than forty-eight hours before the time of holding 

the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed. 
 

2.  For CDC Account Holders/ Corporate Entities in addition to the above the following 

requirements have to be met. 
 

(i) Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the Beneficial Owners and the Proxy shall 

be provided with the proxy form. 
 

(ii) In came of a Corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ Resolution / Power of Attorney 

with specimen signatures shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier along 

with proxy form to the Company). 
 

(ii) The Proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the 

meeting. 

 

REVENUE  

   STAMP 




 34

 


 LDA  

 -0610:30  2025  28 
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

 2025 


 2  1
 
 


 48  -1

   II-  -10 
 -2


 i
 ii

 iii
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